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VIA AIRMAIL

Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Mail Stop 3-9

Washington, D.C. 20549

U.S.A.

Re: Vodatel Networks Hold1 ngs Limited
Information Furnished Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
under the Securities Exchange Act

Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited (the "Company"), S.E.C. File No.
82-5146, the enclosed copies of documents, are submitted to you in order to maintain the
Company's exemption from Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act")
pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Act:

(D The Company’s Interim Report 2003, dated February 13, 2003;

2 The Company’s announcement of the unaudited consolidated interim results
for the six months ended December 31, 2002, dated February 13, 2003,
published (in both English and Chinese language) in the Company’s public
website;

3 The Company’s announcement of the proposed separate listing of Megalnfo
Holdings Limited on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, dated January 30, 2003, published (in both English and
Chinese language) in the Company’s public website;

4 The Company’s notice of board of directors’ meeting to be held on February
13, 2003 , dated January 29, 2003, published (in both English and Chinese
language) in the Company’s public website;

(5) The Company’s First Quarter Report 2003, dated November 12, 2002;
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2002, published (in both English and Chinese language) in the Company’s
public website;

The Company’s supplemental announcement of the termination of the existing
share option scheme, adoption of a new share option scheme and cancellation
of the options granted, dated November 7, 2002, published (in both English
and Chinese language) in the Company’s public website;

The Company’s announcement of the termination of the existing share option
scheme, adoption of a new share option scheme and cancellation of the
options granted, dated November 5, 2002, published (in both English and
Chinese language) in the Company’s public website; and

The Company’s notice of the board of directors’ méeting to be held on
November 12, 2002, dated October 31, 2002, published (in both English and
Chinese language) in the Company’s public website.

The parts of the enclosed documents that are in Chinese substantially restate the
information appearing elsewhere in English.

We would appreciate your acknowledging receipt of the foregoing by stamping and
returning the enclosed copy of this letter. A self-addressed, stamped envelope is enclosed for
your convenience.

Enclosures

Very truly yours,

I

Simon Luk

cc:  Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited







CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF
THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In particular,
companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability
nor any obligation to forecast further profitability. Furthermore, there
may be risks arising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on
GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies
operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of
investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only
after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional
and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk
that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market
volatility than securities traded on the main board of the Stock Exchange
and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publicatien
on the Internet website operated by the Stock Exchange. Listed
companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in
gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that
they need to have access to the GEM website in order to obtain up-to-
date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the
contents of this document, makes no representation as to its accuracy or
completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents
of this document.

This document, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given
in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose
of giving information with regard to Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited. The
directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief: — (1) the information contained in this document is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement in this
document misleading, and (3) all opinions expressed in this document have
been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases
and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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HIGHLIGHTS

Turnover for the Three-Month Period amounted to HK$197.1 mitlion,
representing an increase of 13.8% over the corresponding period last
year. Net profit for the Period reached HK$20.1 million;

Payment of an interim dividend of HK1.0 cent;

Submission of an application for the separate listing of Megainfo’s shares
on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong;
and ‘

* Healthy financial standing with cash on hand amounting to HK$225.5
million as at 31st December 2002
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INTERIM RESULTS oo

On behalf of the Board of the Directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present the unaudited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) for the three months (“Three-Month Period”} and six months (“Six-
Month Period”) ended 31st December 2002 as follows:

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Three months ended Six months endedA
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 V 2002 .~ .2001

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) ({unaudited)
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Turnover 2 197,067 173,110 283,960 384,069
Cost of sales 3 (149,420) (127,006) (213,387) (287,844)
Gross profit 47,647 46,104 70,573 96,225
Other revenue 728 3,391 1,433 5,383
Selling and

administrative

expenses (24,632) (24,162) (41,313) (44,481)
Profit from operations 23,743 25,333 30,693 57,127
Finance cost (42) — (172) —
Share of losses of

associated

companies (465) (681) (740) (768)
Profit before tax 23,236 . 24,652 29,781 56,359
Taxation 5 (3,675) (3,883) (4,707) (8,877)
Profit after tax 19,561 20,769 25,074 47 482
Minority interest 497 (685) 683 (397)
Profit attributable to

shareholders 20,058 20,084 25,757 47,085
Dividends 6 6,080 6,080 6,080 6,080
Earnings per share

(HK cents) 7

— Basic 3.3 3.3 4.2 7.7

— Diluted 33 - 33 4.2 17




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31ST DECEMBER 2002
As at As at
31st December 30th June
2002 2002
{unaudited)
Notes HK$'000 HKE'000
Fixed assets 6,696 3,227
Investments in
associated companies 11,029 6,591
Non-trading securities 20,182 16,450
Current assets
Inventories 127,941 110,812
Trade and bills receivables 8 214,463 191,357
Other receivables,
deposits and prepayments 11,263 10,478
Bank balances and cash 225,512 213,360
579,179 526007
Current liabilities
Trade and bills payables 9 118,439 98,465
Other payables and accruals 45,647 43,651
Convertible bonds 17,505 17,505
Taxation payable 55,823 51,263
Bank loan 12,150 —
______ 249564 210,884
Netcurrentassets §_2_9_€§ 1_{§ ______ §_] _5__1_ g_q
Total assets less
current liabilities 367,522 341,391
Financed by:
Share capital 10 60,798 60,798
Reserves 11 284,843 265,198
Proposed dividends 11 _____Boso - 3,040
Shareholders’ funds 351,721 329,036
Minority interests 6,076 2,630
Convertible bonds 9,725 9,725
367,522 341,391




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT -

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
operating activities

Net cash outflow from
investing activities

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
financing

Increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the period

Analysis of balances of cash
and cash equivalents
Bank balances and cash

For the six
months ended
31st December

2002
{unaudited)
HK$'000

5,866
(5,864)
12,150
12,152

213,360

225,612

225,512

For the six
months ended
31st December
2001
{unaudited)
HK$000

(13,105)
(5,845)

(157)

(19,107)

225,448

206,341

206,341




CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the six For the six
months ended months ended
31st December 31st December

2002 2001
(unaudited) {unaudited)
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total equity balance at the
beginning of the period 329,036 292811
Exchange differences arising on
translation of accounts of
overseas subsidiaries and
an associated company (32) (87)
Net gains and losses not
recognised in the consolidated
income statement I (87)
329,004 292,724
Profit attributable to sharehoiders 25,757 47,085
2000/2001 Final dividends paid — (12,160)
2001/2002 Final dividends paid (6,080) —_
Total equity balance at :
the end of the period 348,681 327,649

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Significant accounting policies

The combined results have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

The accounting policies in the preparation of these interim accounts are consistent
with those used in the annual accounts for the year ended 30th June 2002.




2. Segment information

Business segments

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and results for the period by business segments
is as follows:

Six months ended 31st December 2002 Six months ended 31st December 2001

Design, sale and Design, sale and
implementation implementation
of data of data
networking networking
systems and systems and
provision of provision of
related related ,
engineering Sale of engineering Sale of
services goods Grdup services goods Group

HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

e B W Y e T e s e e T e il R e e L e e e D D

Tumover 232132 51,828 283,960 317529 66,540 384,069
Segment results 21,921 10,170 38,097 4,211 12,633 53,844
Unallocated income 1433 5,383
Unallocated cost (8,837) {2,100)
Operating proft 30,693 67,127
Finance cost (172) -
Share of losses of -
associated companies (740) (768)
Profit before taxation 23781 56,359
. Taxation {4,707 (8877)
% Profit after taxation 25,074 47482
Minorty inerest 683 ' (397)
Profit atiributable
to sharsholders 25,757 47,085

There are no significant sales or other transactions between the business segments.

Geographical segments

More than 90% of the Group's turnover and operating profit were derived from
China market.




Cost of sales

At 31st December 2002, there were no inventories (2001: nil} carried at net realisable
value.

Depreciation

During the period, depreciation of HK$1.3 million (2001: HK$1.1 million) was charged
in respect of the Group’s fixed assets.

Taxation

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the accounts as the
Group does not have any estimated assessable Hong Kong profits for the periods
under review.

Macau complimentary profits tax has been calculated at 15.75% on the estimated
assessable profits of group companies operating in Macau for the periods under
review.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income statements represent:

Three months ended Six months ended
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong profits tax — — — —_
Macau complimentary
profits tax 3,675 3,883 4,707 8,877

3,675 " 3,883 4,707 8,877

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the period (2001: Nil).

Dividends

The Board have determined that an interim dividend of HK1.0 cent per share should
be paid to shareholders of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members on 7th March 2003 {2001: HK1.0 cent per share).




7. Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following

data:
Three months ended Six months ended
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 - HK$'000 HK$'000
Earnings

Earnings for the

purpose of basic

and diluted earnings

per share 20,058 20,084 25,757 47,085
Effect of dilutive potential

ordinary shares:
Interest on convertiable

loan notes : 110 — 219 —
20,168 20,084 25,976 47,085
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000

Number of shares
Weighted average
number of ordinary

by shares for the purpose

of basic earnings

per share 607,984 607,984 607,984 607,984
Effect of dilutive

potential ordinary

shares:

Share option — 193 — —

Convertible loan notes 10,658 — 10,658 —

3 Weighted average

number of ordinary

shares for the

purpose of diluted

earnings per share 618,642 608,177 618,642 607,984

YRS EN S A MR ey




Trade and bills receivables

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills receivables at the reporting
date:

As at As at

31st December 30th June

2002 2002

HK$000 HK$'000

0-6 months 120,180 115,238
7-12 months 54,172 54,752
Over 12 months 62,515 43,309
236,867 213,299
Less: provision (22,404) (21,942)
214,463 191,357

The credit terms granted to customers vary and are generatly the result of
negaotiations between the individual customers and the Group. Customers are
generally required to pay at various intervals over the life of the projects.

Trade and bills payables

‘The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables at the reporting date:

As at As at

31st December 30th June

2002 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

0-6 months - 95,554 71,351
7-12 months - 22,885 1,407
Over 12 months — 25,707
118,439 98,465
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10. Share capital

Authorised
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each
No. of shares HK$000

At 31st December 2002 and
30th June 2002 2,000,000,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of

HK$0.1 each
No. of shares HK$'000
At 31st December 2002 and
30th June 2002 607,984,000 60,798

Old Share Option Scheme

Under the Old Share Option Scheme adopted by the Company on 10th February
2000 and terminated on 5th November 2002, the directors of the Company may, at
their discretion, invite full-time employees including executive directors to take up
options to subscribe for shares in the Company representing up to a maximum of
10% of the shares in issue from time to time (excluding shares issued on exercise
of options under the share option scheme).

On 16th August 2000, share options to subscribe for 1,450,000 and 4,466,000
shares were granted to the directors of the Company and certain employees of the
Group respectively. None of the share options granted have been exercised as at
31st December 2002.

LR

On 1st August 2001, share options to subscribe for 2,088,000 and 11,378,000
shares were granted to certain directors of the Company and certain employees of
the Group respectively. None of the share options granted have been exercised as
at 31st December 2002.

11




Details of the outstanding share options which have been granted to the directors
of the Company and certain employees of the Group are as follows:

Number of Number of

share  Number of share

options share options

outstanding options  outstanding
Date of as at lapsed  asat3ist Exercise
share options Ist July during  December price per
granted 2002 the period 2002 Exercise period share
' HK$
16th August 2000 5,626,000 (164,000) 5,462,000 16th February 2001 - 119

15th February 2004

1st August 2001 13,466,000 (200,000) 13,266,000 1st February 2002 - 0.79

31st January 2005

19,062,000 (364,000) 18,728,000

At the Special Generzl Meeting of the Company held on 5th November 2002, the
independent shareholders of the Company approved, subject to the agreement of
the holders of the options granted under the Old Share Option Scheme, to cancel
all the outstanding options. As at 31st December 2002, none of the share options
granted have been cancelled.

New Share Option Scheme

The Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at its Special General Meeting
held on 5th November 2002, has adopted the New Share Option Scheme and
terminated the Old Share Option Scheme. No further options may be offered under
the Old Share Option Scheme. However, the outstanding options granted under
the Old Share Option Scheme, as mentioned in the preceding paragraphs, shall
continue to be subject to the provisions of the Old Share Option Scheme and the
provisions of Chapter 23 of the GEM Rules.

Pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant, for a
consideration of HK$1 for each grant, options to subscribe for shares to (i) any
employees of the Group; (ii) any independent non-executive directors; and (iii) any
consultants, suppliers or customers of the Group, as absolutely determined by the
Board. The options to subscribe for shares aggregated with shares to be granted
under any other share option schemes of the Company (including the Old Share
Option Scheme), represent up to 10% of the total number of shares in issue at the
date of adoption of the New Share Option Scheme unless further approval of
shareholders has been obtained.
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11.

The subscription price of the shares under the New Share Option Scheme shall not
be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation on the date of the offer; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal
value of the shares on the date of grant of the option.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option Scheme and other
share option schemes must not, in aggregate, exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from time to time.

The exercise period of any option granted under the New Share Option Scheme
shall be determined by the Board and such period shall expire not later than 10
years after the date of grant of the option. No option shares for New Share Option
Scheme were granted to any person since its adoption as required to be disclosed
under the GEM Listing Rules.

Movement of reserve

Capital Investment
Share redemption revaluation Merger  Exchange  Retained
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings Total
HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000

At 1st July 2002 36,590 702 {2312) 35549 (10) 147773 268238
Profit for the period retained - - - - - 25,757 25757
Translation of financial

statements of PRC operations — — - — (32) - (32)
200112002 Final dividend paid - - — — - {3040) {3040}
At 31st December 2002 36,590 702 (2312) 35549 (42) 17049 290923
Company and subsidiaries 86,590 702 23712) 35549 {42y 1723 291663
Associated companies - - - - - (740) {140)
At 31st December 2002 86,590 702 2312y 358 {42) 170498 290923
Representing:
2002/2003 Interim

dividend proposed 6.080
Reserves at

31st December 2002 284,843

290,923
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Liquidity, financial resources and capital structure

As at 31st December 2002, the Group’s financial position remained strong.
The return on equity (profit attributable to shareholder/shareholder’s fund)
yielding at 7.3% and gearing ratio (bank loan/shareholder’s fund) standing at
3.5%. As at 31st December 2002, the Group had net current assets of
approximately HK$329.6 million with bank balances and cash amounted to
approximately HK$225.5 million. The liquidity of the Group is demonstrated by
current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) which was 2.3 times. The liquidity
position, at the directors’ opinion, was sufficient to support the working capital
requirement of the Group and to finance the Group’s future operations, capital
expenditure and other capital requirements.

Capital commitments and significant investments

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have any significant capital
commitments and significant investments.

Material acquisition/disposals

The Group had no material acquisitions or disposals during the reporting
period.

Employee information

As at 31st December 2002, the Group had 224 employees spreading in
Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC. Total remuneration of all employees amounted
to HK$17.2 million. '

The Group’s remuneration and bonus policies are basically determined
by the performance of individual employees.

The Group had adopted a share option scheme whereby certain employees
of the Group may be granted options to acquire shares.

The Group also provides various training programs and product orientation
for the technical employees and marketing employees so as to improve their
overall qualification and to continuously keep them abreast of industry changes.

14 .




Charges on group assets

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have any charges on group
assets.

Details of future plans for material investment or capital assets

The directors do not have any future plans for material investment or
capital assets.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group mainly earns revenue and incurs cost in Hong Kong dollars,
Macau dollars, US dollars and Renminbi. The directors consider that the impact
of foreign exchange exposure of the Group is minimal.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have ahy contingent liabilities.
BUSINESS REVIEW

Data Network Infrastructure

The restructuring of the telecommunications industry in the PRC during
2002 has been a great challenge for market players. Although the restructuring
has been completed, lagging effects of such restructuring have yet to be settled.
Supported by robust economic activities in the PRC, telecommunications service
providers have continued to invest into network infrastructure, though pace of
capital expenditure has been affected.

Attributable to steady recurring business from the Company’s strong
installation base, the Company has able to achieve steady results for the Period.
During the Three-Month Period, we have completed aggregate contracts of
HK$121.5 million for Guangdong China Telecom, Liaoning China Telecom and
Henan China Telecom to upgrade and expand their Digital Data Networks and
broadband data networks in the provinces of Guangdong, Liaoning and Henan
respectively.

15




During the Three-Mcnth Period, we have deepened our geographical reach
in the PRC. With the completion of the HK$8.7 million contract for Anhui China
Telecom and the HK$4.8 miillion contract for Heilongjiang China Telecom, the
installation base of Vodatel now spans in 20 provinces, municipalities and
autonomous regions.

We have also witnessed increasing activities from new market forces,
such as cable TV operators (“CATV”) to roll out data services, and governmental
authorities constructing data networks for cyberports, education and e-
government. In addition to the completion of the HK$1.9 million contract for
Shanxi CATV for the construction of an IP Metropolitan network, we have also
secured and completed the HK$3.0 million contract for the construction of a
data network for the Education Department of the Government of Anhui.

Leveraging on our knowledge and experience in the construction of large-
scale public data networks, we have commenced to extend our market coverage
to other regions in the Asia Pacific Region. During the Six-Month Period, we
engaged in various marketing programs to penetrate into the Hong Kong market
and successfully secured aggregate contracts exceeding HK$9.0 million. We
have also been actively exploring opportunities in selected countries in the
Asia Pacific Region, using our experience and technical know-how and working
in collaboration with local partners to explore into bidding of data networks
projects.

Spin-off of Megalnfo Holdings Limited

On 30th January 2003, the Group made an application to the Stock
Exchange to spin-off the shares of Megalnfo Holdings Limited (‘Megalnfo”) on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Originated in 1998, Megalnfo is principally engaged in the provision of enterprise
solutions, with a focus on the self-developed digital image processing
management solutions, namely Vodaimage and VodaMax, for selected vertical
markets such as telecommunications, medical and finance sectors. These image
processing management solutions enable the capture and storage of documents
and images in motion under a centralized management database, allowing
efficient retrieval and further processing of information at multiple locations.
The Company believes that the separate listing of Megalinfo will enhance the
availability of resources and a more focus on the future development and
business expansion of the business of Megalnfo.

16




FINANCIAL REVIEW

Supported by our strong installation base, which allowed the Company t
enjoy stable recurring business, turover for the Three-Month Period amounte:
to HK$197.1 million, representing an increase of 13.8% over the sam
corresponding period last year. Nevertheless, hampered by the non-season:
nature of our business and lagging effects from the restructuring of th
telecommunications industry, we registered turnover of HK$284.0 million fc
the Six-Month Period as compared to HK$384.1 million during the same perio:
last year. Despite increasing market competition, we are able to maintain stead
gross profit margin of approximately 24% for both the Three-Month Period an
the Six-Month Period.

Due to low interest rates, hence reducing interest income for the Three
Month Period, net profit reached HK$20.1 million, leveling the net profit for thi
same period last year.

During the Three-Month Period, in addition to the convertible loans, th
Company raised total short-term loans of RMB13 million to facilitate th:
increasing operating activities of our subsidiary in the PRC. Cash on han:
remained strong, with cash balance standing at HK$225.5 million as at 31s
December 2002.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONS

As at 31st December 2002, the interests of the directors and thei
associates in the share capital of the Company and its associated corporation:
~as defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SD
Ordinance”) as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuan
to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance were as follows:

Name of directors Number of shares Nature of interest
Mr. José Manuel dos Santos 293,388,000 Corporate (Note)
Mr. Yim Hong 7,357,500 Personal

Mr. Kuan Kin Man 12,262,500 Personal

Ms. Monica Maria Nunes 2,452,500 Personal

Note: These shares are held in the name of Eve Resources Limited. The entire issuet
share capital in Eve Resources Limited is in turn held by a company wholly
owned by Mr. José Manuel dos Santos, as trustee of a discretionary family trusi

17




Under a share option scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company, the Board of directors of the Company may, at its discretion, grant
options to eligible employees of the group, including executive directors, to
subscribe for shares in the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

The directors of the Company have been granted the following share
options to subscribe for shares in the Company which were all outstanding as
at 31st December 2002:

Number of

shares
options Exercise
Grant date granted  Exercisablefrom  Exercisable until price
HK$
Mr. José Manuel - 16th August 2000 290,000  16th February 2001 15th February 2004 119
dos Santos 1st August 2001 522000  1stFebruary2002  31stJanuary 2005 0.79
Mr. Yim Hong 16th August 2000 290,000  16th February 2001 15th February 2004 119
1st August 2001 522000  1stFebruary 2002 31st January 2005 0.79
Mr. Kuan Kin 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 119
Man 1st August 2001 522,000  1stFebruary 2002 31stJanuary 2005 0.79
Ms. Monica 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 119
Maria Nunes 1st August 2001 522000  1stFebruary 2002 31st January 2005 079

Notes:

(1) At the date before the options of exercise price of HK$1.19 were granted, which
was 15th August 2000, the market value per share was HK$1.16

(2) At the date before the options of exercise price of HK$0.79 were granted, which
was 31st July 2001, the market value per share was HK$0.78.

As at 31st December 2002, none of the options being granted to the
directors under the Old Share Option Scheme have been exercised or cancelled.
Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their associates had any
interests in the share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (as
defined in the SDI Ordinance). The interests of the management shareholders
(as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM (the “GEM
Listing Rules”) in the share capital of the company are the same as disclosed
above.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the periods under review was
the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors (including their spouses or children under 18 years of age) or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December 2002, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Sections 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance shows that the Company
has been notified of the following interests, being 10% or more of the Company’s
issued share capital.

Name of shareholder Number of shares

Eve Resources Limited 293,388,000

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the Company
(as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had an interest in a business, which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

The Company has complied with Board Practices and Procedures as set
out in Rules 5.28 to 5.39 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Secruities on
GEM since listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 10th February 2000
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.23 and 5.24 of the
GEM Listing Ruies. The audit committee has three members comprising Mr.
José Manuel dos Santos, Chairman, and the two independent non-executive
directors, Mr. Chui Sai Cheong and Mr. Lo King Chiu, Charles.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

During the Three-Month Period and the Six-Month Period, neither tr
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any .
the Company’s listed securities.

By order of the Board
-Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 13th February 2003
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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET
(“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED
(THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies
to which a high investment risk may be attached. In particular, companies
may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability nor any
obligation to forecast further profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks
arising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM and the
business sectors or countries in which the companies operate. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies
and .should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM
mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that
securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market volatility
than securities traded on the main board of the Stock Exchange and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded
on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on
the Internet website operated by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are
not generally required to issue paid announcements in gazetted newspapers.
Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access
to the GEM website in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed
issuers.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents
of this document, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and
expressly disclaims any liabiliry whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from
or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this document.

This document, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given
in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose
of giving information with regard to Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited. The
directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief: — (1) the information contained in this document is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are
no other matters the omission of which would make any statement in this
document misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this document have been
arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and
assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
TERBBEERERAT
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

HIGHLIGHTS

® Turnover for the Three-Month Period amounted to HK$197.1 million,
representing an increase of 13.8% over the corresponding period last
year. Net profit for the Period reached HK$20.1 million;

® Payment of an interim dividend of HK1.0 cent;

® Submission of an application for the separate listing of Megalnfo’s
shares on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong; and

® Healthy financial standing with cash on hand amounting to HK$225.5
million as at 31st December 2002

INTERIM RESULTS

On behalf of the Board of the Directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), I am pleased to present the unaudited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) for the three months (“Three-Month Period”) and six months
(“Six-Month Period”) ended 31st December 2002 as follows:




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Three months ended Six months ended
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001

(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Notes HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000

Turnover 2 197,067 173,110 283,960 384,069
Cost of sales 3 (149,420) (127,006) (213,387) (287,844)
Gross profit 47,647 46,104 70,573 196,225
Other revenue 728 3,391 1,433 5,383
Selling and

administrative

expenses (24,632) (24,162) (41,313) (44,481)
Profit from operations 23,743 25,333 30,693 57,127
Finance cost (42) — (172) —
Share of losses of o

associated companies (465) (681) (740) (768)
Profit before tax 23,236 24,652 29,781 56,359
Taxation 5 (3,675) (3,883) (4,707 (8,877)
Profit after tax 19,561 20,769 25,074 47,482
Minority interest 497 - (685) 683 (397)
Profit attributable to

shareholders 20,058 20,084 25,757 47,085
Dividends 6 6,080 6,080 6,080 6,080
Earnings per share

(HK cents) 7 :

— Basic 3.3 3.3 4.2 7.7

— Diluted 3.3 3.3 4.2 7.7




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the six For the six
months ended months ended
31st December 31st December

2002 2001
(unaudited) (unaudited)
HK$’000 HK$°000
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) From
Operating Activities 5,866 (13,105)
Net Cash Outflow From Investing
Activities (5,864) (5,845)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow )From
Financing 12,150 (157)
Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash
Equivalents 12,152 (19,107)
Cash and Cash Equivalents At The
Beginning Of The Period 213,360 225,448
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End
Of The Period : 225,512 206,341
Analysis Of Balances Of Cash And
Cash Equivalents
Bank balances and cash 225,512 206,341




CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT
31ST DECEMBER 2002 '

As at As at
31st December 30th June
Notes 2002 2002
(unaudited)
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fixed assets 6,696 3,227
Investments in associated companies 11,029 6,591
Non-trading securities | 20,182 16,450
Current assets
Inventories 127,941 110,812
Trade and bills receivables 8 214,463 191,357
Other receivables, deposits and
prepayments 11,263 10,478
Bank balances and cash 225,512 213,360
579,179 526,007
Current liabilities '
Trade and bills payables 9 118,439 98,465
Other payables and accruals 45,647 43,651
Convertible bonds 17,505 17,505
Taxation payable 55,823 51,263
Bank loan 12,150 —
249,564 210,884
Net current assets ) 329,615 315,123
Total assets less current liabilities 367,522 341,391
Financed by:
Share capital 10 60,798 60,798
Reserves 11 284,843 265,198
Proposed dividends 11 6,080 3,040
Shareholders’ funds 351,721 329,036
Minority interests 6,076 2,630
Convertible bonds 9,725 9,725
367,522 341,391




CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Total equity balance at the beginning
of the period

Exchange differences arising on
translation of accounts of overseas
subsidiaries and an associated
company

Net gains and losses not recognised in
the consolidated income statement

Profit attributable to shareholders
2000/2001 Final dividends paid
2001/2002 Final dividends paid

Total equity balance at the end of the
period

For the six For the six
months ended months ended
31st December 31st December

2002 2001
(unaudited) (unaudited)
HK$’000 HK$’000
329,036 292,811

(32) (87)

e 32) e 87
329,004 292,724
25,757 47,085

— (12,160)
(6,080) —
348,681 327,649




Notes To Accounts

1. Significant accounting policies

The combined results have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued by
the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

The accounting policies in the preparation of these interim accounts are consistent with
those used in the annual accounts for the year ended 30th June 2002,

2.  Segment information

Business segments

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and results for the period by business segments is

as follows:

Six months ended
31st December 2002

Design,

sale and
implementation
of data
networking
systems and
provision of
related
engineering
services
HK$'000

Turnover 232,132

Six months ended

31st December 2001
Design,
sale and

implementation

Sale of

goods  Group
HK$°000 HKS$'000

51,828 283,960

Segment results 27,927

10,170 38,097

Unallocated income
Unallocated cost
Operating profit
Finance cost
Share of losses of
associated companies
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit after taxation
Minority interest
Profit attributable to
shareholders

1,433

(8,837
30,693
(172)

(740)
29,781

(4,707)
25,074
683

25,757

of data
networking
systems and
provision of
related
engineering  Sale of
services  goods  Group
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$ 000

317,529 66,540 384,069
41,211 12,633 53,844

5,383

(2,100)
57,127

(768)
56,359

(8,877)
47,482

(397

47,085

There are no significant sales or other transactions between the business segments.
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Geographical segments

More than 90% of the Group’s turnover and operating profit were derived from China
market.

Cost of sales

At 31st December 2002, there were no inventories (2001: nil) carried at net realisable
value.

Depreciation

During the period, depreciation of HK$1.3 million (2001: HK$1.1 million) was charged
in respect of the Group’s fixed assets.

Taxation

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the accounts as the Group does
not have any estimated assessable Hong Kong profits for the periods under review.

Macau complimentary profits tax has been calculated at 15.75% on the estimated
assessable profits of group companies operating in Macau for the periods under review.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated Income Statements represent:

Three months ended Six months ended
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Hong Kong profits tax — — — —_
Macau complimentary profits tax 3,675 3,883 4,707 8,877

3,675 3,883 4,707 8,877

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the period (2001: Nil).




Dividends

The Board have determined that an interim dividend of HK1.0 cent per share should be
paid to shareholders of the Company whose names appear in the Register of Members
on 7th March 2003 (2001: HK.1.0 cent per share).

Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following
data:

Three months ended = Six months ended
31st December 31st December
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000
Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic
and diluted earnings per share 20,058 20,084 25,757 47,085

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:
Interest on convertiable loan

notes 110 — 219 —
20,168 ‘ 20,084 25,976 47,085
000 000 000 000

Number of shares
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share 607,984 607,984 607,984 607,984
Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:
Share option — 193 — —
Convertible loan notes 10,658 — 10,658 —

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share 618,642 608,177 618,642 607,984




10.

Trade and bills receivables

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills receivables at the reporting date:

0-6 months
7-12 months
Over 12 months

Less: provision

As at As at

31st December 2002 30th June 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000

120,180 115,238

54,172 54,752

62,515 43,309

236,867 213,299

(2_2,404_) (21,942)

214,463 191,357

The credit terms granted to customers vary and are generally the result of negotiations
between the individual customers and the Group. Customers are generally required to
pay at various intervals over the life of the projects.

Trade and bills payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables at the reporting date:

As at ‘ As at
31st December 2002 30th June 2002
HK3’000 HK$’000
0-6 months 95,554 71,351
7-12 months 22,885 1,407
QOver 12 months — 25,707
118,439 98,465
Share capital
Authorised
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
No. of shares HK$’000
At 31st December 2002 and 30th June 2002 2,000,000,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

No. of shares HK$’000
At 31st December 2002 and 30th June 2002 607,984,000 60,798
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Old Share Option Scheme

Under the Old Share Option Scheme adopted by the Company on 10th February 2000
and terminated on Sth November 2002, the directors of the Company may, at their
discretion, invite full-time employees including executive directors to take up options
to subscribe for shares in the Company representing up to a maximum of 10% of the
shares in issue from time to time (excluding shares issued on exercise of options under
the share option scheme).

On 16th August 2000, share options to subscribe for 1,450,000 and 4,466,000 shares
were granted to the directors of the Company and certain employees of the Group
respectively. None of the share options granted have been exercised as at 31st December
2002.

On 1st August 2001, share options to subscribe for 2,088,000 and 11,378,000 shares
were granted to certain directors of the Company and certain employees of the Group
respectively. None of the share options granted have been exercised as at 31st December
2002.

Details of the outstanding share options which have been granted to the directors of the
Company and certain employees of the Group are as follows:

Number of Number of

share Number of share

options share options

outstanding options outstanding
Date of as at lapsed as at 31st Exercise
share options 1st July during December Exercise  price per
granted 2002 the period 2002 period share
HK$
16th August 2000 5,626,000 (164,000) 5,462,000 16th February 2001 - 1.19

15th February 2004

Ist August 2001 13,466,000 (200,000) 13,266,000  1st February 2002 - 0.79

31st January 2005

19,092,000 (364,000) 18,728,000

At the Special General Meeting of the Company held on 5th November 2002, the
independent shareholders of the Company approved, subject to the agreement of the
holders of the options granted under the Old Share Option Scheme, to cancel all the
outstanding options. As at 31st December 2002, none of the share options granted have
been cancelled.

New Share Option Scheme
The Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at its Special General Meeting held

on Sth November 2002, has adopted the New Share Option Scheme and terminated the
Old Share Option Scheme. No further options may be offered under the Old Share




Option Scheme. However, the outstanding options granted under the Old Share Option
Scheme, as mentioned in the preceding paragraphs, shall continue to be subject to the
provisions of the Old Share Option Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 23 of the
GEM Rules.

Pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant, for a consideration
of HK$1 for each grant, options to subscribe for shares to (i) any employees of the
Group; (ii) any independent non-executive directors; and (iii) any consultants, suppliers
or customers of the Group, as absolutely determined by the Board. The options to
subscribe for shares aggregated with shares to be granted under any other share option
schemes of the Company (including the Old Share Option Scheme), represent up to 10%
of the total number of shares in issue at the date of adoption of the New Share Option
Scheme unless further approval of shareholders has been obtained.

The subscription price of the shares under the New Share Option Scheme shall not be
less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation on the date of the offer; (ii) the average closing price
of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of the shares
on the date of grant of the option.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option Scheme and other share
option schemes must not, in aggregate, exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to
time.

The exercise period of any oprion granted under the New Share Option Scheme shall be
determined by the Board and such period shall expire not later than 10 years after the
date of grant of the option. No option shares for New Share Option Scheme were granted
to any person since its adoption as required to be disclosed under the GEM Listing

Rules.
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11. Movement of reserve

Capital Investment
Share redemption revaluation Merger Exchange  Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000

At 1st July 2002 86,590 702 (2,372) 35,549 (10) 147,779 268,238

Profit for the ‘
period retained — — — —_ —_ 25,757 25,757

Translation of
financial
statements of '
PRC operations — — — — (32) — (32)

© 2001/2002 Final
dividend paid — — — _ — (3,040) _ (3,040)

At 31st December
2002 86,590 702 (2,372) 35,549 (42) 170,496 290,923

Company and

subsidiaries 86,590 702 (2,372) 35,549 (42) 171,236 291,663
Associated

companies — — — — — (740) (740)
At 31st December

2002 86,590 702 (2,372) 35,549 (42) 170,496 290,923 -
Representing:
2002/2003 Interim

dividend proposed 6,080
Reserves at 31st

December 2002 284,843

290,923

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Liquidity, financial resources and capital structure

As at 31st December 2002, the Group’s financial position remained strong.
The return on equity (profit attributable to shareholder/shareholder’s fund)
yielding at 7.3% and gearing ratio (bank loan/shareholder’s fund) standing at
3.5%. As at 31st December 2002, the Group had net current assets of
approximately HK$329.6 million with bank balances and cash amounted to
approximately HK$225.5 million. The liquidity of the Group is demonstrated
by current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) which was 2.3 times. The
liquidity position, at the directors’ opinion, was sufficient to support the
working capital requirement of the Group and to finance the Group’s future
operations, capital expenditure and other capital requirements.
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Capital commitments and significant investments

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have any significant capital
commitments and significant investments.

Material acquisition /disposals

The Group had no material acquisitions or disposals during the reporting
period.

Employee information

As at 31st December 2002, the Group had 224 employees spreading in
Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC. Total remuneration of all employees
amounted to HK$17.2 million. :

The Group’s remuneration and bonus policies are basically determined by
the performance of individual employees.

The Group had adopted a share option scheme whereby certain employees
of the Group may be granted options to acquire shares.

The Group also provides various training programs and product
orientation for the technical employees and marketing employees so as to
improve their overall qualification and to continuously keep them abreast of
industry changes.

Charges on group assets

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have any charges on group
assets.

Details of future plans for material investment or capital assets

The directors do not have any future plans for material investment or
capital assets.

Foreign exchange exposure
The Group mainly earns revenue and incurs cost in Hong Kong dollars,

Macau dollars, US dollars and Renminbi. The directors consider that the
impact of foreign exchange exposure of the Group is minimal.
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Contingent liabilities

As at 31st December 2002, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Data Network Infrastructure

The restructuring of the telecommunications industry in the PRC during
2002 has been a great challenge for market players. Although the restructuring
has been completed, lagging effects of such restructuring have yet to be
settled. Supported by robust economic activities in the PRC,
telecommunications service providers have continued to invest into network
infrastructure, though pace of capital expenditure has been affected.

Attributable to steady recurring business from the Company’s strong
installation base, the Company has able to achieve steady results for the
Period. During the Three-Month Period, we have completed aggregate
contracts of HK$121.5 million for Guangdong China Telecom, Liaoning China
Telecom and Henan China Telecom to upgrade and expand their Digital Data
Networks and broadband data networks in the provinces of Guangdong,
Liaoning and Henan respectively.

During the Three-Month Period, we have deepened our geographical reach
in the PRC. With the completion of the HK$8.7 million contract for Anhui
China Telecom and the HK$4.8 million contract for Heilongjiang China
Telecom, the installation base of Vodatel now spans in 20 provinces,
municipalities and autonomous regions.

We have also witnessed increasing activities from new market forces, such
as cable TV operators (“CATV”) to roll out data services, and governmental
authorities constructing data networks for cyberports, education and
e-government. In addition to the completion of the HK$1.9 million contract for
Shanxi CATYV for the construction of an IP Metropolitan network, we have also
secured and completed the HK$3.0 million contract for the construction of a
data network for the Education Department of the Government of Anhui.
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Leveraging on our knowledge and experience in the construction of
large-scale public data networks, we have commenced to extend our market
coverage to other regions in the Asia Pacific Region. During the Six-Month
Period, we engaged in various marketing programs to penetrate into the Hong
Kong market and successfully secured aggregate contracts exceeding HK$9.0
million. We have also been actively exploring opportunities in selected
countries in the Asia Pacific Region, using our experience and technical
know-how and working in collaboration with local partners to explore into
bidding of data networks projects.

Spin-off of Megalnfo Holdings Limited

On 30th January 2003, the Group made an application to the Stock
Exchange to spin-off the shares of Megalnfo Holdings Limited (“Megalnfo™)
on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Originated in 1998, Megalnfo is principally engaged in the provision
of enterprise solutions, with a focus on the self-developed digital image
processing management solutions, namely Vodalmage and VodaMax, for
selected vertical markets such as telecommunications, medical and finance
sectors. These image processing management solutions enable the capture and
storage of documents and images in motion under a centralized management
database, allowing efficient retrieval and further processing of information at
multiple locations. The Company believes that the separate listing of Megalnfo
will enhance the availability of resources and a more focus on the future
development and business expansion of the business of Megalnfo.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Supported by our strong installation base, which allowed the Company to
enjoy stable recurring business, turnover for the Three-Month Period
amounted to HK$197.1 million, representing an increase of 13.8% over the
same corresponding period last year. Nevertheless, hampered by the non-
seasonal nature of our business and lagging effects from the restructuring of
the telecommunications industry, we registered turnover of HK$284.0 million
for the Six-Month Period as compared to HK$384.1 million during the same
period last year. Despite increasing market competition, we are able to .
maintain steady gross profit margin of approximately 24% for both the
Three-Month Period and the Six-Month Period. '




Due to low interest rates, hence reducing interest income for the
Three-Month Period, net profit reached HK$20.1 million, leveling the net
profit for the same period last year.

During the Three-Month Period, in addition to the convertible loans, the
Company raised total short-term loans of RMB13 million to facilitate the
increasing operating activities of our subsidiary in the PRC. Cash on hand
remained strong, with cash balance standing at HK$225.5 million as at 31st
December 2002.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONS

As at 31st December 2002, the interests of the directors and their
associates in the share capital of the Company and its associated corporations
as defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI
Ordinance”) as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance were as follows:

Name of directors Number of shares Nature of interest
Mr. José Manuel dos Santos 293,388,000 Corporate (Note)
Mr. Yim Hong 7,357,500 Personal
Mr. Kuan Kin Man 12,262,500 Personal
Ms. Monica Maria Nunes 2,452,500 Personal

Note: These shares are held in the name of Eve Resources Limited. The entire issued share
capital in Eve Resources Limited is in turn held by a company wholly-owned by Mr.
José Manuel dos Santos, as trustee of a discretionary family trust.

Under a share option scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company, the Board of directors of the Company may, at its discretion, grant
options to eligible employees of the group, including executive directors, to
subscribe for shares in the Company. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the scheme may not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.
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The directors of the Company have been granted the following share
options to subscribe for shares in the Company which were all outstanding as

at 31st December 2002:

Number of

shares
options Exercise
Grant date granted Exercisable from Exercisable until price
HK$
Mr. José Manuel 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
dos Santos  1st August 2001 522,000 1st February 2002  31st January 2005 0.79
Mr. Yim Hong  16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
st August 2001 522,000 1st February 2002  31st January 2005 0.79
Mr. Kuan Kin  16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
Man Ist August 2001 522,000 1st February 2002  31st January 2005 0.79
Ms. Monica 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
Maria Nunes 1Ist August 2001 522,000 1st February 2002  31st January 2005 0.79

Notes:

(1) At the date before the options of exercise price of HK$1.19 were granted, which was
15th August 2000, the market value per share was HK$1.16

(2) At the date before the options of exercise price of HK$0.79 were granted, which was
31st July 2001, the market value per share was HK$0.78.

As at 31st December 2002, none of the options being granted to the
directors under the Old Share Option Scheme have been exercised or
cancelled. Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or their associates
had any interests in the share capital of the Company or its associated
corporations (as defined in the SDI Ordinance). The interests of the
management shareholders (as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on GEM (the “GEM Listing Rules”) in the share capital of the
company are the same as disclosed above.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the periods under review was
the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors (including their spouses or children under 18 years of age) or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.



SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December 2002, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Sections 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance shows that the
Company has been notified of the following interests, being 10% or more of
the Company’s issued share capital.

Name of Shareholder Number of shares

Eve Resources Limited 293,388,000
COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the Company (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had an interest in a business, which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

The Company has complied with Board Practices and Procedures as set out
in rules 5.28 to 5.39 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Secruities on GEM
since listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 10th February 2000 with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.23 and 5.24 of the GEM
Listing Rules. The audit committee has three members comprising Mr. José
Manuel dos Santos, Chairman, and the two independent non-executive
directors, Mr. Chui Sai Cheong and Mr. Lo King Chiu, Charles.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

During the Three-Month Period and the Six-Month Period, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities.

By order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 13th February 2003

This announcement will remain on the GEM website on the “Latest Company Announcement”
page for at least 7 days from the date of its posting.

*  For identification purpose only
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company
Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no
representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part
of the contents of this announcement.

This announcement is for information only and does not constitute an invitation or offer to
acquire, purchase or subscribe for securities.

@
€ VODATEL
VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
EEABEERERA A
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

ANNOUNCEMENT

PROPOSED SEPARATE LISTING OF MEGAINFO HOLDINGS
LIMITED ON THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET OF THE
STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED

SUMMARY

The Board is pleased to announce that it is currently considering the
proposed spin-off of the Megalnfo Group from the Group and the Separate
Listing on GEM. An application for the Separate Listing of Megalnfo Shares
on GEM was made to the Stock Exchange on 30 January 2003.

The business of the Megalnfo Group originated within the Group in 1998
and is currently an independent, separate and stand-alone operating unit of
the Group’s principal business of the provision of network solutions for
telecommunications service providers in the PRC. The Megalnfo Group is an
independent provider of enterprise solution with a focus on the self-
developed digital image processing management solution.

After the spin-off of the Megalnfo’s business, the Remaining Group will
continue to focus on its principal business in the provision of network
solutions for telecommunications service providers in the PRC. The
Megalnfo Group will continue to focus on the provision of enterprise
solution with a focus on the self-developed digital image processing
management solution for selected vertical markets, such as
telecommunications, medical and financial sectors.




The Board believes that the Separate Listing will give rise to benefits for
both the Remaining Group and the Megalnfo Group.

The exact structure of the Separate Listing (subject to finalization) may
involve a distribution in specie of Meglnfo Shares to shareholders of the
Company on a particular record date (to be determined by the Company), or
a new issue of MeglInfo Shares, or a combination of both. It is currently
proposed that Megalnfo will still remain as a non wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group upon listing of the Megalnfo Shares.

The Separate Listing, depending on its final structure, may involve, inter
alia, the adoption of a separate share option scheme by Megalnfo and hence
may require approval from shareholders of the Company. A- further
announcement will be made and, if applicable, a circular containing, inter
alia, details of the Separate Listing and a notice of a special general meeting
to be convened by the Company to approve the distribution of Megalnfo
shares and the adoption of a separate share option scheme by Megalnfo and
related issues will be dispatched to shareholders of the Company as soon as
practicable once the exact structure of the Separate Listing has been
finalized.

As the Separate Listing may or may not proceed, shareholders of the
Company are reminded to exercise caution when dealing in the shares of
the Company. '

INTRODUCTION

The Board is pleased to announce that it is currently considering the
proposed spin-off of the Megalnfo Group from the Group and the Separate
Listing on GEM. An application for the Separate Listing of Megalnfo Shares
on GEM was made on the Stock Exchange on 30 January 2003. CSC Asia
Limited and REXCAPITAL (Hong Kong) Limited have been appointed as the

sponsor and the co-sponsor to the Separate Listing respectively.

INFORMATION ON MEGAINFO

Megalnfo is a company incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability. The business of the Megalnfo Group originated within
the Group in 1998 and is currently an independent, separate and stand-alone
operating unit of the Group’s principal business of the provision of network
solutions for telecommunications service providers in the PRC. The Megalnfo
Group is an independent provider of enterprise solution with a focus on the
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self-developed digital image processing management solution. It is proposed
that pursuant to a reorganization to be implemented, all business and
subsidiaries of the Group currently engaged in the provision of the enterprise
solution with a focus on the self-developed digital image processing
management solution will be injected into the Megalnfo Group. The solutions,
namely Vodalmage and VodaMax, enable the capture and storage of documents
and images under a centralized management database, allowing efficient
retrieval and further processing of information at multiple locations. This
application best suits industries that need to deal with significant volume of
documents and/or images.

INFORMATION ON REMAINING BUSINESSES OF THE GROUP

After the spin-off of Megalnfo’s business, the Remaining Group will
continue to focus on its principal business of the provision of network
solutions for telecommunications service providers in the PRC.

REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE SEPERATE LISTING

The Board believes that both the Megalnfo Group and the Remaining
Group will both benefit from the Separate Listing. As an independent listed
vehicle, the Megalnfo Group will enable investors to have access to much
more information and avenues of communication to interact with and evaluate.
The Megalnfo Group will have direct access to capital markets to finance its
future development and business expansion. At the same time, the Remaining
Group will be able to apply its financial resources in its core business in the
provision of network solutions for telecommunication services provider. With
Megalnfo still remaining as a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Remaining
Group upon listing of the shares of Megalnfo, it would still allow the Group
to share the future growth of Megalnfo. The Separate Listing would allow both
entities to allocate more resources and to focus on the future development and
business expansion in their respective business fields, and enhance the
decision-making process, shorten response time to market changes, improve
operational efficiency and expedite business development.

STRUCTURE OF THE SEPERATE LISTING

The exact structure of the Separate Listing (subject to finalization) may
involve:

® a distribution in specie of the Megalnfo Shares to the shareholders of
the Company on particular record date (to be determined by the
Company), which will enable the existing shareholders of the
Company to enjoy and participate directly in the equity of Megalnfo;
and




® anew issue of Megalnfo Shares by way of placing, which will enable
Megalnfo to raise additional capital = for further business
developments.

In relation to the distribution in specie stated above, the Board is also
considering a cash alternative to existing shareholders of the Company who
may not wish to hold the Megalnfo Shares and to overseas shareholders of the
Company who are subject to legal and regulatory issues which may be
burdensome or onerous on the Company to effect such distribution.
Shareholders of the Company who elect for such cash alternative and the
overseas shareholders as referred to above will not be transferred any
Megalnfo Shares under the distribution in specie and the Megalnfo Shares
which such shareholders would have been otherwise entitled to receive will be
retained by the Company and will be offered for sale by way of placing.

The structure and implementation of the Separate Listing may be subject
‘to the then conditions, the exact nature and terms of which are still under
consideration by the Board. It is currently proposed that following
implementation of the Separate Listing, Megalnfo will remain a non wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company.

GENERAL

The Separate Listing, depending on its final structure, may involve, inter
alia, the adoption of a separate share option scheme by Megalnfo and hence
may require approval from shareholders of the Company. A further
announcement will be made and, if applicable, a circular containing, inter alia,
details of the Separate Listing and a notice of a special general meeting to be
convened by the Company to approve the distribution of Megalnfo Shares and
the adoption of a separate share option scheme by Megalnfo. Separate Listing
and related issues will be dispatched to shareholders of the Company as soon
as practicable once the exact structure of the Separate Listing has been
finalized.

Shareholders of the Company should note that the Board may or may
not proceed with the Separate Listing in accordance with the terms set out
above, or at all. A further announcement will be made as and when
appropriate in respect of any material developments of the Separate
Listing and/or any material change on the information contained in this
announcement. The Board emphasizes that the specific terms and timing
of the Separate Listing have yet to be finalized. The implementation of the
Separate Listing may require certain consents and approvals, including
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approval from the Stock Exchange and shareholders of the Company, and

subject to any further conditions that may be imposed by the Stock

Exchange. Such consents and approvals may or may not be obtained.
Shareholders of the Company are therefore reminded to exercise caution
when dealing in the shares of the Company.

DEFINITIONS

“Board”
“Company”

“GEM Listing Rules”

GGGEM,7

“Group’,

“Megalnfo”

“Megalnfo Group”

“Megalnfo Shares”
“PRC”

“Remaining Group”

the board of directors of the Company
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
GEM

the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange

the Company and its subsidiaries or, after the
Separate Listing, the Company and its subsidiaries
other than the Megalnfo Group

Megalnfo  Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and
at present a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company

Megalnfo and its subsidiaries, and where the
context so requires, in respect of the period before
Megalnfo becoming the holding company of its
present subsidiaries, such subsidiaries as if they
were the subsidiaries of Megalnfo at that time, and
in respect of the period before the establishment of
all of such subsidiaries, the operating division of
the Group which previously carried on the location-
based technology business now carried on by the
Megalnfo Group.

the ordinary shares in the capital of Megalnfo

the People’s Republic of China, but for the purpose
of this announcement and for geographical
reference only excludes Taiwan and Hong Kong

the Group other than the Megalnfo Group
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“Separate Listing” the proposed separate listing of the Megalnfo
Shares on GEM in connection with the proposed
spin-off of the Megalnfo Group from the Group

“Stock Exchange” the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

By order of the Board
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong 30 January 2003

This announcement, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of the Company collectively
and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors,
having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief:
(1) the information contained in this announcement is accurate and complete in all material
respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission of which would make
any Statement in this announcement misleading: and (3) all opinions expressed in this
announcement have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on
bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.

This announcement will remain on the “Latest Company Announcements” page of the GEM
website and on the website of the Company at www.vodatelsys.com for at least seven days

from the day of its posting.

*  for identification only




CHEABOXGHARAEAERET RGEEARAIHAMONERTEF  #1
BN SRR RBRAEMER WA TR REAM 2RI AETHRS RN
AR EARBRBEBZERNE T BHHETIE K ARIBEESTFAE o

AMAERSE  ERHEREE BARIBEFOEFTAEY -

@i % VODATEL

VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
BFEINBZERERL A
 (EFREEMARIHARAG)

A

&2 & MEGAINFO HOLDINGS LIMITED
B

HEEBASXZFARRAARBMENRSE X

M=

W ORE M o B IE % [ H R Meoalnfos A A48 B 40 07 3K » S 76 Al 24R
W b ROEEEZE—A=HE - AR A E i Megalnfolt BRI LB T LT
1 38 P48 L P 3

AEER— LN FE B Megalnfo R E RIS > MIALER EZEY - IETEA
AR AE R R GES R LTS - SRR BB - A E g
M ZEE BT - MegalnfolE Bl A — 2B AE T RIELER > B BTHBENEBEREG
RIEE TR -

oy PiMegalnfol) B K > SR T REMEBERETRASW ETEER - IETREAE
AAR 5 FE PRS2 L 4 7 R © MegalnfofE B B EBIE N R AET R » WHEKHK
ENEEMS > FIEN - BFNERTENS > BER 8THBEEEEGERE
HITR -

EHGHE %ﬁiﬁﬁ%%%?%@&l\/{egalnfo%%ﬁ%%ﬁ?ﬁ °
B R ERREE (BEEE) TS REW A IkMegalnfol TR 55 E 5L 8% B 1
(B4 LA EE) A A AR » B0 REETT HTMegalnfolR 13 > B & [F] RFHEAT

_1__




| B E R Megalnfollt {7 L TT48 > Megalnfolli i E S A LB —FH 2 EMBA
| o |

P RAEERE - B LWl seW X (KA &%) Megalnfofk # 55 — 1Y B AL HE 7T
# - FUREABRAEA L RO « AN RMREERE L BT ERERE - &
RAEIE— 2 oM > RAER - AL R BORF#E— (3R - 8 (KT aH 8
S BT - A0 E BMES IRMegalnfo K15 Megalnfobk 4 5 — I A RE 51 & Ik
HRRFE BN ABRRFRKEgHEE -

ARBYEHFA—ESET  RARARRREELF QIR E - BREFRTS -

i

TEERNEM B IE%E B2 5 Megalnfofk B R AL B 0 3 Hi 2k > W72 Bl E R
B b ROEFR=ZF—AZ=1A > AL HEE HMegalnfo 4 7E Al AR B L b7l
TR R o MmN ARARAEERE (BB ARLFESHEZRER
By EHRIREANRBERBA -

i

B RBBMEGAINFORIE R

Megalnfofe — M 7E B HSE s ML BB RA R 7l o AEBE R — JUIL/N\F BB
MegalnfofE B #Y 55 - BLA KL B FZEH > I PB4 B MR KE m R A%
FEME > BRAKET @B - THANEELENEEEN - Megalnfodk B 5
— IR ELER > BEATHENBREGREREH TR - HERREN
ETHER - AEBBRERFRMECETREELER BTHEEUBEGEREHR Y
EZWAEEFMME AT » A E A Megalnfof B © 5% 55 /7 £ 5 Vodalmage &
VodaMax > 7] DL Z 35 i b S8 PR O B AR BB L A SCPF AL 48R - i 2 BEFE R[] 3t
HHBMERE- L REEN BEHEAEAGE ST ERERE X L8 E
BAATZE -

FRAEER FEBHESR

WA FiMegalnfold £ 7515 - % FE BB ERENA B EEEH  NEFEHSE
ST 7 8 8 3 42 (L4 0 5 -

ETBEY ETHRERKE

EHEME > B LTS AR T EE M Megalnfolk Bl F AR ITE - /EA —HBET
E AT > MegalnfoE B % 7l 3B % & 3 BUIS B £ & afUF0 B 48 B 8 A 51 (il 0 75 48 1

.._2_




1 o MegalnfolR B W EREREANGEE R EER NEAXEBEITHIME - it
[A] F > 8RN 4R B AT M P B RN e B TR S (R e SR A AR T R L T
b o B Megalnfof iy T4 > Megalnfolf i B T REN—FHFE2ERB LA > 8
BRAG A A SR B ) F Megalnfold H R - MY EHWEMEER S EELZ RN
AR AEENEEN B RSERMELGET > WATRFRRBE - FEHTS
AR L OB - e E R ERE > D BT EE -

BY EHHEE
B EWTRE RS CEEE) fTREY X

o [IEERH AW (AL R EE) AL R EE YA IR MegalnfolX 1 » 467 38
Z!—‘/A\Eﬂfﬁﬁﬁi%?ﬁ&ﬁﬁ@éﬁl\degahfo%Eﬁzfg’lgﬁ—ﬁ ; &k

o P EE‘% & K EE4T M MegalnfoflE 7y > 4% 7l EMegalnfoB EFHINE & AR EHF
& o

B IRME > EEGINERE [0 A A Megalnfo i B A 2 B A R -
N ZERE IR E FERRM A AR L AETZ RSN AR EEN AL
MR - RIS - BEERE S BEEN AL B RO L2 SRS A g R g
Y7 TR AE T AT T Megalnfo iR 13 - T 5% 55 A 3R M8 45 HE Wi B A MlegaInfo A 15 #% F A
NERE > WIHUEERIREEE -

B DR RS REE TR E R - EFEES B PO H BRI E RSO
IR o R EFHN B EHEER » Megalnfoi IR AR A FIR 2 EME LA -
— AR

BT BB EREE . B LAY & (KPR Megalnfo R 4 5 — 19 BE I FE 51
2 o R A AEEBUS A A B AE o AN RN EEB ETHERERE - &
RIFHIE—S M > ZMBER - FRALRRRFE—ER - #5 (HHaiE) B
S ETTREEE - A0 B SIS IR MegalnfolE 7 © MegalnfofR 4 575 — B B HE =T 1 &
AR FEEIM A MBS RgES -

ARBRREFIS  EEEF-ERBLEGRRETSI A —ESETHEL LT o
ARAHREERBERBLLTHAENEARRR SEAMAHAEREEMEKX
SHFZITEHAG ESEERRF BYLTHRERRRBBOAREE - ZES
NETARAERSEETRASRME  EREIFARARARRAAE  URZH
REAERMOEME-SREMRR - AT —ENSEBREZRME - Bit
ERRARRREBEFXARAROEBEFEERTSE

g




R

[EEg
/AN

FEX AR
FEX3
(A5 ]

[Megalnfo

[MegalnfoE [ ]

Megalnfo Az ]

[P

(&R T S
K

[ Wt 2 By

Z/NETN &

BEMNBEERA R A

Bl &M 27 £ T AR A

ik 52 B Bl AR

AR T MG A > SRB LR » EARLN R &K
B & A F] (MegalnfofE [& B S

Megalnfo Holdings Limited > — | 2 B %% 5 M A2 #Y
FIRAF - B RALN A 2 BB A
Megalnfo X it B A » K XBH B $E - L
Megalnfolli & R A M E A7 I ZEWBE AR RE
5 55 Megalnfo ) T 8 23 &) A #E B A B RTAYEAR] - DA K
BT %55 8w S AT R > 45 IEIEFT IR B
MegalnfofE B4 1T b [8 5 i1 SE 75 1Y A 28 5] 845 #B 1Y
Megalnfo A H 1Y & 8 I

i A RICHE - SR A T R ESETE - 5
IR £ R

Megalnfo$E B LA ShHY 78 5 E

ABERRAKEE DI Megalnfolk B - & & M
Megalnfoi& /1 A Bl ZEAR B 37 £
FHHERX I A RA A
REE G
EY:

José Manuel dos Santos

B SEF=H—-A=10




CEAME R E BB LG AR BEREF L TR ZAXRBA N E EHBERRA
Rord L FAh o AN DS EFMARLARAMARRHTE  EFF ML —DEZBHA
FEI o L EN S RHE D (DAAMHTRZIAHELEEXFT OB ABATE  BAZE | (K
AR ERIEMARTR  HEEANFZNEAHERS  ROAMAREZELCLEFNRA
HER  PHEANTFOBIARBBEHESE o

AR A TR B4 A A AR 35 TR A A 8] A | A KA 3 8 sbwww.vodatelsys.comFl & & &
H o

A€ B R




The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
announcement, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement,

This announcement, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in
compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise
Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose of giving information
with regard to Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited. The directors, having made all
reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief (1) the
information contained in this announcement is accurate and complete in all material respects
and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement in this announcement misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this
announcement have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on
bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
BEFNBEZERERLAB

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) hereby announces that a meeting of the Board will be held
at No. 74 da Rua da Felicidade, Edf. Vodatel, Taipa, Macau on 13th February,
2003 at 4:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1 To consider and approve the unaudited consolidated results of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the six months ended 31st December,
2002 (the “Interim Results”) and approve the draft announcement of the
Interim Results to be published on the GEM website, the Company website
and irasia.com website;

2 To consider the payment of an interim dividend, if any;
3 To consider the closure of the Register of Members, if necessary; and

4 To transact any other business.
By order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29th January, 2003

This announcement will remain on the GEM Web Site on the “Latest Company
Announcement” page for at least 7 days from the date of its positing.

* For identification purpose only
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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF
THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In particular,
companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability
nor any obligation to forecast further profitability. Furthermore, there
may be risks arising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on
GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies
operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of
investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only
after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional
and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk
that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market
volatility than securities traded on the main board of the Stock Exchange
and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication
on the Internet website operated by the Stock Exchange. Listed
companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in
gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that
they need to have access to the GEM website in order to obtain up-to-
date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the
contents of this document, makes no representation as to its accuracy or
completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents
of this document.

This document, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given
in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose
of giving information with regard to Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited. The
directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief: - (1) the information contained in this document is
accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement in this
document misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this document have
been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases
and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.




HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE THREE-MONTH PERIOD

Highlights

-

Turnover amounted to HK$86.9 million, with net profit at HK$5.7 million
for the three months ended 30th September, 2002

With contracts awarded by Anhui China Telecom and Heilongjiang China
Telecom, successfully expanded our customer base from 18 to 20
provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions in China

Orders on hand as at 30th September, 2002 amounted to over HK$135.0
miilion

Signed an agreement with Guangdong China Mobile to promote MTel's
data compression, acceleration and reformatting software engine platform
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FIRST QUARTER RESULTS

On behalf of the Board of the Directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to present the operating results
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the three
months (“Three-Month Period”) ended 30th September, 2002 together with the
comparative unaudited figures for the corresponding period in 2001 as follows:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
Note  HK$'000 HK$000

Turnover 3 86,893 210,959
Cost of sales (63,967) (160,838)
Gross profit 22,926 50,121
Other revenue 705 1,991
Selling and administrative expenses (16,681) (20,318)
Profit from operations 6,950 31,794
Finance cost (130) —
Share of results of associates (275) (87)
Profit before tax 6,545 31,707
Taxation 4 (1,032) (4,994)
Profit after tax 5,513 26,713
Minority interest 186 288
Net Profit for the period 5,699 27,001
Dividends ' — _
Profit retained for the period 5,699 27.001
Earnings per share (HK cents) : 5

— Basic 0.9 4.4

— Diluted 1.0 4.4
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UNAUDITED STAEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

Movements in reserves of the Vodatel Group during the Three-Month
Period are as follows:

Three months ended 30th September, 2002
Capital Investment
Share redemption revaluation Exchange  Retained Merger
premium reserve reserve reserve  earnings reserve Total
HKS§000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$§°000

At 1st July, 2002 86,590 702 (2,372) (10) 147,779 35,549 268,238
s Profit for the period

retained — — — — 5,699
Translation of

finencial statements

of PRC operations — — — (14) - — (14)

5,699

At 30th September,
2002 86,520 702 (2,372) (24) 153478 35,549 273,923

Notes:
1.  Basis of preparation

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). In preparation
for the listing of the Company’s shares on GEM, a group reorganisation was effected
whereby the Company became the holding company of the Group. The shares of
the Company were listed on GEM on 25th February, 2000.

The combined results have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

All significant intra-group transactions and balances have been eliminated on
combination.

2. Principal Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those followed in the preparation
of the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2002.




Turnover

The group is principally engaged in the design, sale and implementation of data
networking systems and provision of related engineering services, and sale of goods.
Turnover recognized during the period is as follows:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000

Design and implementation of data
networking systems and provision of

related engineering services .67,207 186,547
Sale of goods 19,686 24,412
Total turnover 86,893 210,959
Taxation

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the accounts, as the
Group does not have any estimated assessable Hong Kong profits for the period
under review.

Macau complimentary profits tax has been calculated at 15.75% on the estimated
assessable profits of Group Companies operating in Macau. The taxation charge
comprises:

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated Income Statements represent:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$°000

Hong Kong profits tax — —
Macau complimentary profits tax 1,032 4,994

1,032 4,994

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the period (2001: Nil).




5.  Earnings per share

The calculation of the: basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following

data:
Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share 5,699 27,001
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Interest on convertible loan notes 109 —
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 5,808 27,001
‘000 ‘000
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share 607,984 612,184
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share option (3,843) —
Convertible loan notes 7,218 —
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of diluted earnings per share 611,359 612,184

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend for
the Three-Month Period (2001: Nil).




BUSINESS REVIEW

Data Networks Infrastructure

Due to the restructuring of the telecommunications industry and the non-
seasonal nature of our business, turnover for the Three-Month Period ended
30th September, 2002 amounted to HK$86.9 million, with gross margin
maintained at 26.4%. Net profit amounted to HK$5.7 million, representing a
net profit margin of 6.6%.

Nevertheless, as the restructuring settled, we have witnessed the gradual
increase in activities by telecommunications services providers in the
construction of network infrastructure to meet the demand of data services
and bandwidth capacity. During the quarter, we have secured contracts
amounting to over HK$135.0 million, which included a HK$78.6 million contract
from Guangdong China Telecom to upgrade and expand Guangdong Province’s
integrated broadband data networks — the largest integrated data networks in
the PRC. We have alsc¢ strengthened our presence in the northern part of
China by being awarded a HK$23.7 million contract from Liaoning China
Telecom, and a HK$19.2 million contract from Henan China Telecom. During
the period, with the award of a HK$8.7 million contract from Anhui China Telecom
and a HK$4.8 million contract from Heilongjiang China Telecom, we have
successfully extended our geographical reach in China from 18 to 20 provinces,
municipalities and autonomous regions and strengthened our presence in the
eastern region of China and the north-eastern region of China.

In the broadband [P Metropolitan networks arena, not only have we
continued to work with various telecommunications services providers in the
construction of IP infrastructure, we have expanded our customer base to include
cable TV operations (“CATV”) and cyber ports of the local government. During
the period, we have secured a HK$1.4 million contact to supply networking
equipment and services for the construction of data networks of a cyber port in
the city of Chengdu and a HK$1.9 million contract from Shanxi CATV to build
an IP Metropolitan network to roll out Internet services to users in the Shanxi
Province. Going forward, we will continue to take advantage of our expertise
and experience in the breadband IP Metropalitan market to expand our coverage
to the Internet data center space.




Wireless Communications

During the period, working in collaboration with Mobile Telecom Network
(Holdings) Limited (*MTel”), we successfully entered into an agreement with
Guangdong China Mcbile to promote MTel's software engine platform.
Customers of Guangdong China Mobile can now gain access of data information
through MTel's platform, which features data compression, acceleration and
reformatting, and enjoy the benefits of speedy data transmission using PDA
phones, PDAs or laptops. Using Guangdong China Mobile as our reference
site and capitalizing on our customer base, we will continue to promote MTel's
products and services to China Mobile in other provinces.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONS

As at 30th September, 2002, the interests of the directors and their
associates in the share capital of the Company and its associates corporations
as defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI
Ordinance”) as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance were as follows:

Name of Directors Number of Shares Nature of Interest
José Manuel dos Santcs 293,388,000 Corporate (Note)
Yim Hong 7,357,500 Personal

Kuan Kin Man 12,262,500 Personal

Monica Maria Nunes 2,452,500 Personal

Note: These shares are held in the name of Eve Resources Limited. The entire issued
share capital in Eve Resources Limited is in turn held by a company wholly-
owned by Mr. José Manuel dos Santos, as trustee of a discretionary family trust.

Under a share option scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company, the Board of the Company may, at its discretion, grant options to
eligible employees of the group, including executive directors, to subscribe for
shares in the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.




The directors of the Company have been granted the following share
options to subscribe for shares in the Company which were all outstanding as
at 30th September, 2002:

Number

of shares

options Exercise
Grantdate granted  Exercisable from  Exercisable until  price

HK$

Mr. José Manuel dos Santos  16th August, 2000 290,000 16th February, 2001 15th February, 2004 1.19
1st August, 2001 522,000  1stFebruary, 2002 31st January, 2005 0.79

Mr. Yim Hong 16th August, 2000 290,000 16th February, 2001 15th February, 2004 1.19
st August, 2001 522,000  1stFebruary, 2002 31st January, 2005 0.79
Mr. Kuan Kin Man 16th August, 2000 290,000 16th February, 2001 15th February, 2004 1.19

1stAugust, 2001 522,000  1st February, 2002 31st January, 2005 0.79
Ms. Monica Maria Nunes ~ 16th August, 2000 290,000 16th February, 2001 15th February, 2004  1.19
1st August, 2001 522,000  1st February, 2002  31st January, 2005  0.79

As at 30th September, 2002, none of the options being granted to the
directors have been exercised or cancelled. Save as disclosed above, none of
the directors or their associates had any interests in the share capital of the
Company or its associated corporations (as defined in the SDI Ordinance).
The interests of the management shareholders (as defined in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM (the “GEM Listing Rules”) in the
share capital of the Company are the same as disclosed above.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period under review was
the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors (including their spouses or children under 18 years of age) or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30th September, 2002, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Sections 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance shows that the Company
has been notified of the following interests, being 10% or more of the Company’s
issued share capital.

Name of Shareholder Number of Shares

Eve Resources Limited 293,388,000




COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the Company
(as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had an interest in a business, which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 10th February, 2000
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.23 and 5.24 of the
GEM Listing Rules. The audit committee has three members comprising
Mr. José Manuel dos Santos, Chairman, and the two independent non-executive
directors, Mr. Chui Sai Cheong and Mr. Lo King Chiu, Charles.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

During the Three-Month Period ended 30th September, 2002, neither the
Company nor any or its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities.

By order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12th November, 2002
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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”)
OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK
EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a
high investment risk may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with
neither a track record of profitability nor any obligation to forecast further
profitability, Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature of
companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies
operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such
companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is
a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities
traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded
on the main board of the Stock Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be
a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the
Internet website operated by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally
required to issue paid announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM website in order to
obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
document, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this document.

This document, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited collectively
and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose of giving information with regard to Vodatel
Networks Holdings Limited. The directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief: - (1) the information contained in this
document is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are
no other matters the omission of which would make any statement in this document
misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this document have been arrived at after due
and careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.



HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE THREE-MONTH PERIOD

Highlights

Turnover amounted to HK$86.9 million, with net profit at HK$5.7 million
for the three months ended 30th September, 2002

With contracts awarded by Anhui China Telecom and Heilongjiang China
Telecom, successfully expanded our customer base from 18 to 20
provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions in China

Orders on hand as at 30th September, 2002 amounted to over HK$135.0
million

Signed an agreement with Guangdong China Mobile to promote MTel’s
data compression, acceleration and reformatting software engine platform



FIRST QUARTER RESULTS

On behalf of the Board of the Directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), I am pleased to present the operating
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the
three months (“Three-Month Period”) ended 30th September 2002 together
with the comparative unaudited figures for the corresponding period in 2001
as follows:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
Note HK$’000 HK$’000

Turnover 3 86,8903 210,959
Cost of sales (63,967) (160,838)
Gross profit 22,926 50,121
Other revenue 705 1,991
Selling and administrative expenses (16,681) _(20,318)
Profit from operations 6,950 31,794
Finance cost (130) —
Share of results of associates (275) (87)
Profit before tax 6,545 31,707
Taxation 4 - (1,032) (4,994)
Profit after tax 5,513 26,713
Minority interest 186 288
Net Profit for the period 5,699 27,001
Dividends — —
Profit retained for the period 5,699 27,001
Earnings per share (HK cents) 5

— Basic 0.9 4.4

— Diluted 1.0 4.4




UNAUDITED STAEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

Movements in reserves of the Vodatel Group during the Three-Month
Period are as follows:

Three months ended 30th September, 2002

Capital Investment
Share redemption revaluation Exchange Retained Merger

premium reserve reserve reserve earnings reserve Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000

At 1st July

2002 86,590 702 (2,372) (10) 147,779 35,549 268,238

Profit for the
period

retained — — — — 5,699 — 5,699

Translation of
financial
statements
of PRC
operations — — — (14) — —

At 30th
September

2002 86,590 702 (2,372) (24) 153,478 35,549 273,923

Notes:

1. Basis of preparation

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). In preparation for the
listing of the Company’s shares on GEM, a group reorganisation was effected whereby
the Company became the holding company of the Group. The shares of the Company

were listed on GEM on 25th February, 2000.

The combined results have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued by

the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

All significant intra-group transactions and balances have been eliminated
combination.

2. Principal Accounting Policies

on

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those followed in the preparation

of the Group’s annual financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2002.

— 4 —



Turnover

The group is principally engaged in the design, sale and implementation of data
networking systems and provision of related engineering services, and sale of goods.
Turnover recognized during the period is as follows:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000

Design and implementation of data networking systems

and provision of related engineering services 67,207 186,547
Sale of goods 19,686 24,412
Total turnover : 86,893 210,959
Taxation

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the accounts, as the Group
does not have any estimated assessable Hong Kong profits for the period under review.

Macau complimentary profits tax has been calculated at 15.75% on the estimated
assessable profits of Group Companies operating in Macau. The taxation charge
comprises: -

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated Income Statements represent:

Three months ended
30th September,
2002 - 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000

Hong Kong profits tax

Macau complimentary profits tax 1,032 4,994
1,032 4,994

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the period (2001: Nil).



5. Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following

data:
Three months ended
30th September,
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000
Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share 5,699 27,001
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Interest on convertible loan notes ___109 e
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 5,808 27,001
000 000
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share : 607,984 612,184
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share option (3,843) —
Convertible loan notes 7,218 —
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share 611,359 612,184

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend for the
Three-Month Period (2001: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW
Data Networks Infrastructure

Due to the restructuring of the telecommunications industry and the
non-seasonal nature of our business, turnover for the Three-Month Period
ended 30th September, 2002 amounted to HK$86.9 million, with gross margin
maintained at 26.4%. Net profit amounted to HK$5.7 million, representing a
net profit margin of 6.6%.



Nevertheless, as the restructuring settled, we have witnessed the gradual
increase in activities by telecommunications services providers in the
construction of network infrastructure to meet the demand of data services and
bandwidth capacity. During the quarter, we have secured contracts amounting
to over HKS$135.0 million, which included a HK$78.6 million contract from
Guangdong China Telecom to upgrade and expand Guangdong Province’s
integrated broadband data networks —- the largest integrated data networks in
the PRC. We have also strengthened our presence in the northern part of China
by being awarded a HK$23.7 million contract from Liaoning China Telecom,
and a HK$19.2 million contract from Henan China Telecom. During the
period, with the award of a HKS$8.7 million contract from Anhui China
Telecom and a HK$4.8 million contract from Heilongjiang China Telecom, we
have successfully extended our geographical reach in China from 18 to 20
provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions and strengthened our
presence in the eastern region of China and the north-eastern region of China.

In the broadband IP Metropolitan networks arena, not only have we
continued to work with various telecommunications services providers in the
construction of IP infrastructure, we have expanded our customer base to
include cable TV operations (“CATV”) and cyber ports of the local
government. During the period, we have secured a HK$1.4 million contact to
supply networking equipment and services for the construction of data
networks of a cyber port in the city of Chengdu and a HK$1.9 million contract
from Shanxi CATV to build an IP Metropolitan network to roll out Internet
services to users in the Shanxi Province. Going forward, we will continue to
take advantage of our expertise and experience in the broadband IP
Metropolitan market to expand our coverage to the Internet data center space.

Wireless Communications

During the period, working in collaboration with Mobile Telecom Network -
(Holdings) Limited (“MTel”), we successfully entered into an agreement with
Guangdong China Mobile to promote MTel’s software engine platform.
Customers of Guangdong China Mobile can now gain access of data
information through MTel’s platform, which features data compression,
acceleration and reformatting, and enjoy the benefits of speedy data
transmission using PDA phones, PDAs or laptops. Using Guangdong China
Mobile as our reference site and capitalizing on our customer base, we will
continue to promote MTel’s products and services to China Mobile in other
provinces.



DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARE CAPITAL AND OPTIONS

As at 30th September 2002, the interests of the directors and their
associates in the share capital of the Company and its associates corporations
as defined in the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (the “SDI
Ordinance”) as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance were as follows:

- Name of Directors Number of Shares Nature of Interest
José Manuel dos Santos 293,388,000 Corporate (Note)
Yim Hong 7,357,500 Personal
Kuan Kin Man 12,262,500 Personal
Monica Maria Nunes 2,452,500 Personal

Note: These shares are held in the name of Eve Resources Limited. The entire issued share
capital in Eve Resources Limited is in turn held by a company wholly-owned by Mr.
José Manuel dos Santos, as trustee of a discretionary family trust.

Under a share option scheme approved by the shareholders of the
Company, the Board of the Company may, at its discretion, grant options to
eligible employees of the group, including executive directors, to subscribe for
shares in the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the scheme may not exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time.

The directors of the Company have been granted the following share
options to subscribe for shares in the Company which were all outstanding as
at 30th September, 2002:

Number
of shares
options Exercise -
Grant date granted Exercisable from  Exercisable until  price
HK$
Mr. José Manuel dos

Santos 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
Ist August 2001 522,000 st February 2002 31st January 2005 0.79
Mr. Yim Hong 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 119
Ist August 2001 522,000 st February 2002 31st January 2005  0.79
Mr. Kuan Kin Man 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19

Ist August 2001 522,000  Ist February 2002  31st January 2005 0.79
Ms. Monica Maria Nunes ~ 16th August 2000 290,000 16th February 2001 15th February 2004 1.19
Ist August 2001 522,000  1st February 2002 31st January 2005 0.79

8 —



As at 30th September, 2002, none of the options being granted to the
directors have been exercised or cancelled. Save as disclosed above, none of
the directors or their associates had any interests in the share capital of the
Company or its associated corporations (as defined in the SDI Ordinance). The
interests of the management shareholders (as defined in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on GEM (the “GEM Listing Rules”) in the share
capital of the Company are the same as disclosed above.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period under review was the
Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
(including their spouses or children under 18 years of age) or chief executives
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30th September, 2002, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Sections 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance shows that the
Company has been notified of the following interests, being 10% or more of
the Company’s issued share capital.

Name of Shareholder Number of Shares

Eve Resources Limited 293,388,000
COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors or the management shareholders of the Company (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had an interest in a business, which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 10th February, 2000 with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.23 and 5.24 of the GEM
Listing Rules. The audit committee has three members comprising Mr. José
Manuel dos Santos, Chairman, and the two independent non-executive
directors, Mr. Chui Sai Cheong and Mr. Lo King Chiu, Charles.



PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

During the Three-Month Period ended 30th September, 2002, neither the
Company nor any or its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed securities.

By order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12th November, 2002

This announcement will remain on the GEM website on the “Latest Company
Announcements” page for at least 7 days from the date of its posting.

*  For identification purpose only

— 10 —
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
announcement, makes no representation -as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.
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0%02’ VODATEL

VYVODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
BEANBRERERAD

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

TERMINATION OF THE EXISTING SHARE OPTION SCHEME
ADOPTION OF A NEW SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND
CANCELLATION OF THE OPTIONS GRANTED

Reference is made to the circular of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) dated 19 October, 2002 (the “Circular”) and the announcement of
the Company dated 5 November, 2002 in relation to, inter alia, the cancellation
of the outstanding options granted under the existing share option scheme.
Terms used in this announcement shall have the same meaning as defined in
the Circular unless provided otherwise.

The Board would like to advise that at the SGM held on 5 November, 2002, the
resolution relating to the cancellation of the outstanding options granted under
the existing share option scheme was duly approved by the Shareholders, other
than the Existing Optionholders and their respective associates.

By Order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 7 November, 2002

This announcement, for which the directors of the Company collectively and individually
accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The
directors of the Company, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief (i) the information contained in this announcement is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (ii) there are no other matters the
omission of which would make any statement in this announcement misleading; and (iii) all
opinions expressed in this announcement have been arrived at after due and careful
consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.

This announcement will remain on the GEM Website on the “Latest Company
Announcements” page for at least 7 days from the date of its positing and on the website of
the Company at www.vodatelsys.com.

* For identification purpose only
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
announcement, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.
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VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
BB EREEAFT

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
TERMINATION OF THE EXISTING SHARE OPTION SCHEME

ADOPTION OF A NEW SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND
CANCELLATION OF THE OPTIONS GRANTED

At the SGM held on 5 November, 2002, the resolutions relating to the
adoption of a new share option scheme, the termination of the existing share
option scheme and the cancellation of the outstanding options granted under
the existing share option scheme were duly approved by the Shareholders.

Reference is made to the circular of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) dated 19 October, 2002 (the “Circular”) in relation to the
adoption of a new share option scheme, the termination of the existing share
option scheme of the Company and the cancellation of the outstanding options
granted under the existing share option scheme. Terms used in this
announcement shall have the same meaning as defined in the Circular unless
provided otherwise.

The Board is pleased to announce that at the SGM held on 5 November, 2002,
the resolutions relating to the adoption of a new share option scheme, the
termination of the existing share option scheme and the cancellation of the
outstanding options granted under the existing share option scheme were duly
approved by the Shareholders. The New Scheme will come into effect upon the
Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange granting the listing of, and
permission to deal in any new Shares which may fall to be allotted and issued
upon the exercise of the subscription rights attachlng to the Options that may
be granted under the New Scheme.

By Order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos
Chairman

Hong Kong, 5 November, 2002

This announcement, for which the directors of the Company collectively and individually
accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The
directors of the Company, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of



their knowledge and belief (i) the information contained in this announcement is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (ii) there are no other matters the
omission of which would make any statement in this announcement misleading; and (iii) all
opinions expressed in this amnnouncement have been arrived at after due and careful
consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.

This announcement will remain on the GEM Website on the “Latest Company
Announcements” page for at least 7 days from the date of its positing and on the website of
the Company at www.vodatelsys.com.

* For identification purpose only
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
announcement, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement.

This announcement, for which the directors of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in
compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise
Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the purpose of giving information
with regard to Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited. The directors, having made all
reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief (1) the
information contained in this announcement is accurate and complete in all material respects
and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement in this announcement misleading;, and (3) all opinions expressed in this
announcement have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on
bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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VODATEL NETWORKS HOLDINGS LIMITED
BEABRERERAT

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) hereby announces that a meeting of the Board will be held
at No. 74 da Rua da Felicidade, Edf. Vodatel, Taipa, Macau on 12th November,
2002 at 4:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1 To consider and approve the unaudited consolidated results of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the three months ended 30th September,
2002 (the “First Quarterly Results”) and approve the draft announcement
of the First Quarterly Results to be published on the GEM website, the
Company website and irasia.com website;

2 To consider the payment of an interim dividend, if any;
3 To consider the closure of the Register of Members, if necessary; and

4 To transact any other business.
By order of the Board
Vodatel Networks Holdings Limited
José Manuel dos Santos

Chairman
Hong Kong, 31st October, 2002

This announcement will remain on the GEM Web Site on the “Latest Company
Announcement” page for at least 7 days from the date of its positing.

* For identification purpose only
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